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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 April 2020 5:52 PM

To: Taxis Customer Service

Cc: Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg; dd.hashim@dingauto.sg; kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; 

Asher Sng (LKKAuto); CS A Team; Admin A; SUR; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject:
回复: 50112557 / SHA9409X - Finalize Amount & Before Paint Photo & After Repair 

Photo .  (DOA:30/03/2020)

Dear Guang, 
  
Confirmed COR $1001.84 before GST @ 2 working days. 
  
Regards, 
Guo Qiang 

 

 

发件人

发件人发件人

发件人: Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs@stengg.com> 

发送时间

发送时间发送时间

发送时间: 2020年 4月 7日 19:47 

收件人

收件人收件人

收件人: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 

抄送

抄送抄送

抄送: Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg <Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg>; dd.hashim@dingauto.sg 

<dd.hashim@dingauto.sg>; kelly.ding@dingauto.sg <kelly.ding@dingauto.sg>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 

<AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

主题

主题主题

主题: 50112557 / SHA9409X - Finalize Amount & Before Paint Photo & After Repair Photo . (DOA:30/03/2020)  

  
Dear Gua Qiang, 

  

Please see below for the finalize according to our conversion to finalize for SHA9409 

  

Please refer attachment Estimate & Before Paint & After Paint for SHA9409X 

  

  

Part By Part 

  

Total Repair – 02 Days 

  

Labour = $590 

  

S/N = $122 

  

Parts = $289.84 

  

L+S+P = $1001.84 

  

Total Finalize Amount = $1001.84 
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Thank You 

  

  

Best Regards, 
  

Guang 

Ding Automotive Pte Ltd 

Hp : 93299929 

Office : 62657130 

  

  


